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UAB Meditecha <uab.meditecha@gmail.com>

BM-100C / accuracy question

ᰂᵪ᝕ <clara.jin@nbdavid.com>
Кому: info <info@meditecha.lt>
Копия: juliejin <juliejin@nbdavid.com>, "artur.meditecha" <artur.meditecha@gmail.com>

Dear Andzej,

Yes, you're correct,
for BM-100C,  measurement accuracy is the same for patients over 35 week gestational age and for patients over 24 week gestation age= ± 25.5 µmol/lL

Best regards
Clara Jin
Country Manager
Ningbo David Medical Device Co., Ltd
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Website:                   www.nbdavid.com

 

From: UAB Meditecha
Date: 2023-06-24 18:13
To: ᰂᵪ᝕
CC: ᰂส; Artur Dubinovic
Subject: BM-100C / accuracy question

Dear Clara,
Question about BM-100C accuracy:

In our BM-100C user manual i see accuracy is ± 25.5 µmol/lL

How about this TS:
Measurement accuracy:1. For patients over 35 weeks gestational age ≤ ± 25.5 µmol/L. 
2. For patients over 24 weeks gestational age ≤ ± 28.00 µmol/l

Did I understand correctly that the accuracy in the BM-100C is the same for patients over 35
week gestational age and for patients over 24 week gestation age?? = ± 25.5 µmol/lL

Thank you.

Best regards,

Andžej Likša
UAB "Meditecha"
CEO
mob. +370 601 71304
el. paštas: info@meditecha.lt
www.meditecha.lt
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Andzej Liksa


Andzej Liksa
Matavimo paklaida:1. Pacientams virš 35 savaičių gestacinio amžiaus  ± 25.5 µmol/l2. Pacientams virš 24 savaičių gestacinio amžiaus ± 25.5 µmol/l.�

Andzej Liksa
1.1.3


